FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI[SSON

WASHINCTOR, O . 20463

R(-3
' Ootober 17, 1996

Meredith Le Goff, Tresasarer
Democrete Abroad France

14 Rue de Bucarest

Paria, Z& 75008

Tdentification Numbar: COD271742
Raeference: July Quarterly Report (1/4/96-68/30/86)
Dear Ma. Goff:

This letter is to inform you that as of October le, 1996, the
Commission has not received your zresponsa to our ragquast for
additional informetion, dated September 25, 1335. This notice
requeste information easential to full public disclosure of your
faderal election campaign finances. To ensure complianca with tha
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act {the Act), please
respond te this requaest {copy enclosed).

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the
date of thls notice, the Commissicn may choose to inltlate audit
or legal enforcement acticn.

If you =shonld have any questione regarding this matter,
please contact Edward D. Ryan on our toll-free number (800)
424-9530 or our local number (202} 218-3580.

Sincerely,

Cophl) 71—

-;ﬁf John C. Gibson
Apgictant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOM

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20443
R=2

weredith Le Goff, Trmasurer 5P 25 BE5
Pomocrate Abroadf France

14 Rue d= Bucarest

Pacris, ZZ 75008

Identification Mumbar: (00271742

Reference: July Quarterly Report [l/74/36-6/30/90)
Dear Me. Goff:

This letter is prompted by the Commissfon‘se prellimlinary
review of tha raport{s} raferenced above. The review raised
quastiona concerning certain information contained in  the
report{s}. An itemjization follows: _

-Fieaae provide & Schedule B to psupport the entry
reported on Line 22 of the Detailed Summary Pegsa. FEach
transfer-out to an affiliated committes must be itemized

~onm Schedule B regardlese of the mmount transferred. 2
U.5.C. S434(k)(01{B){1)

~Your calculatione for Lines 21{b), Column A through 20,
folumn A appear to be incorrect. FEC calculations
discloge this amount to be §6,324.0%. Plaasa provide
the corractad totals on the Detalled Summary Fage. :

-¥our calculations for Lines 21(b), Celumn B through 34,
Column B appear to ba incorract. ¥YEC calculations
diaclose this amount to be 5i0,429.85. FPlease provide
the corrected totals on the Cetalled Summary Page.

~-Please use the coverage dates 4/1/98 th:nugh B/307486
when amanding your raport.

A written response or an amandment to your original reportia)
corracting the above problem(s) should be filed with ths Fedezal
Election Commission wlithin fifreen (15) daye of the date of thia
letter., I1f vom nead aasiatance, pleaze feel free to contact me on
our toll-free number, (800) 424-2520. My local number is (202)
21%=-35B0.

Sincerely,

Edward D. Ryan
Reporte Analyat
209 Reports Analyeie Divieion







